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October 28, 2008

MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYQ) Company Principal Coordinators,
Vendors, and NFIP Servicing Agent

FROM: Edward L. Connor
Acting Federal Insurance Administrator %
National Flood Insurance Program \

SUBJECT: New National Flood Insurance Program Logo %b Style Guide
p

The National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) operates as i rship with a wide range
of government, association, and private sector organizatiomns. al years, the NFIP FloodSmart
campaign has been represented by an image of a sojitarygouseinside a yellow “hazard warning”
triangle.

This summer, the NFIP unveiled an Io elp better convey to the American public the
concepts of flood risk, flood insuren tgetion, and community-level participation. This logo will
F

be the new visual identity I d will be used in all official communications as well as the

NFIP website and all keting munications.
We ask that yol, as one oP’Our valued partners, please work with us during this transition. Please
r

.gov/assets where you will find the new logo in a variety of formats and
to use on your Web site or any promotional materials you may produce in which
0 is included.

The user name and password information for this secure site is as follows:

User Name: AssetUser (case sensitive)
Password:  COnN3ct&m@r7 (case sensitive)

In addition to the logo, the site includes a logo style guide that outlines the correct and incorrect uses
of the new NFIP logo and previously designed NFIP FloodSmart label. If you do not currently link
to FloodSmart.gov from your Web site we hope that you will take this opportunity to include this
valuable resource.

If you have any questions or need additional support, please email info@femafloodsmart.com.

Thank you for your continued support of the NFIP.

cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, WYO Marketing Committee, Government Technical Representative
Suggested Routing: Marketing, Underwriting
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